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RE: From Jake D

Cynthia johnson]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 1:51 PM
To: Jake Delaplane

I will come in first thing in the morning,.

CJ

From: jdelaplane@kauai.gov

To R, jchong@kauai.gov
Subject: RE: From Jake Delaplane

Date: Wed, 18 Jan 2012 23:45:55 +0000

Thanks Cyndie,

The meeting is at 1:30 tomorrow, so something before then would be great. We can set you up with a computer
to use here any time tomorrow.

From: Cynthia johnson i

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 1:37 PM
To: Jamie Chong; Jake Delaplane

Subject: RE: From Jake Delaplane
Importance: High

Jamie and Jake...

I will be happy to supply testimony regarding items below.
I am leaving tomorrow night (Thursday) for the mainland...so am busy getting everything here wrapped up.
I am "assuming" you want something in writing from me. I don't know what your timeframes are and I am

without a computer for the time being.
I can come by the office tomorrow before I leave and prepare something for you if you have a spare computer I
can utilize. If tomorrow, does not work for you...it may be a while as I will be without a car or computer access

for the next week or so.

Jamie...

Call me and leave me a message if this works and I will plan to come by tomorrow to write something up.

a
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From: jchong@kauai.gov

Subject: From Jake Delaplane
Date: Tue, 17 Jan 2012 23:50:47 +0000

Hi Cyndie — for some reason Jake couldnt email you the below email. Here it is.

Hope all is well Cyndie!

she talked to you eatlier and that you'd heard about Thursday’s Council meeting that centers

Jamie told
: ritten testimony (that also appeared in the paper on Saturday)

around

It would be helpful to have testimony from you at the meeting, talking about the differences that you
experienced between Craig’s administration and Shay’s and the improvements that Shay has made, especially
with respect to the victim witness program.

It may also be helpful to detail your extensive management background, and, as we discussed before you left,
how Erin's actions surrounding her departure were particularly shocking.

Thanks for your help, we miss you and good luck on your move!

- -Jake

Jamie D. E. Chong

Grant Coordinator

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney
County of Kauai

jchong@kauai.gov




